GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

DESIGN AND INSTALLATION OF LOW IMPACT DEVELOPMENT STORMWATER
MEASURES AND OUTDOOR EDUCATION FEATURES AT
THREE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SCHOOLS
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-CS-0004

Addendum No. 1
Issued: October 12, 2012

This Addendum Number 1 is issued by e-mail on October 12. 2012, Except as modified
hereby. the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

Item #2

Site Visit: A site visit will be held on Thursday, October 18, 2012. at 10 a.m. Maury Elementary
School will be the first location on the site visit followed by Langdon Education Campus and
ending at St. Columba’s Nursery School. Please meet Trinh Doan at the parking lot of Maury
Elementary School located on 12" Place, NE. The tour will take approximately two (2) hours.
Item #3

Replace solicitation Exhibit A 1-3, black and white drawings with the attached color drawings.
Item #4

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by October 31, 2012 at 2:00 pm EDT.

Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14,
Street, NW, 8" floor, Washington, DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No. | -
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Design And Installation Of Low Impact Development Stormwater Measures And Outdoor

W

Education Features At Three District Of Columbia Schools

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-NC-0004
October 11, 2012

Sign-in Sheet

Name:_( .Ic'ﬁM //VTSAA&»A Phone: Q"Jf 3YS- TS
Company:_/FMC

Email Address: CWwa A € "'é/"f'""‘y'tr"- Cor~

Have you reg;stered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO/‘@'
Name:_J [ Bsrp Phone: 240 SO% OS93
Company: Com P leTe Sitewerk

Email Address: 1\ & C&Mple.ﬂ"es rwot¥ tom

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO
Name: C:Jﬂ‘ib«,/ pr beenatitg Phone: 210 SU§ Stz 4
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Name: Phone:

Name:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO [
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Sign-in Sheet
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Company:_/ V3 ;:éy-fz ce Cowu .Fsépc:ffv Oen g"_égu{n_éfug Ly

Email Address: ,0 re (ons 7['15"‘ Uevz 2o s . Med—

Have you reglstered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES IE/ NO O

Name: Avu,m Cmudzba Phone: 222 .-258£910
Company: _ékf@dz{m .%’/ 5/'\-)

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO [
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Sign-in Sheet

B Name: ?ﬁlﬁé 'HDIWICK Phone 202 1’4q - S(ﬂ&?
Company:_ Hd byl Conshwchun & Enqingep “Lﬁ Enoup

Email Address: rhtyhﬂt’ Q@ h = qu o v’d

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @/ NO [
2 Name: ”A{LU(H U ANCEg Phone: 20, 2 35939503

Company: /"/?.L/l[).}ﬂ S/ om \LL(

Email Address: #ﬁqu\\u MY @Hfz Vof&fﬂ o e |

Have you registered for thle Eonstant (l,‘omact E-Mmlmg List? YES @ NO O
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Company: Ecosor ution <
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Have you registered fJor the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO \EI
4. Name:_PRgarer N7 Phone:_70% - jptie-$ig O

Company: \)WA()..T £ il

Email Address: 'me( Z\(W o l&’,ﬂ' Lom

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO [E/
5. Name:_DLER PoEHiv Phone:_ 703 (42 gijpn

Company: \JOUKERT £ ASS0C .

Email Address:_Qliver . brelm (¢ Yol t. com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [0 NO [Q/
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HYBRID CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING GROUP

WOSE, DC-LSDBE, DOT-MADBI

RENEE M. HOLMES, M5,
MRESINDENT & CEQ

1512 Goon Howre Roan. SE
WASHINGTON, DC 20020

I 20244008038 | C: 202040046
I ARL449,8639
RMOLMENH-CEGOCOM
wwwH-CEGOOM

HURZONFE

M. Bijan Zarrabi, Ph.D.

Durector of Engirsesaing,
Aesearch and lechnology

byun arsb@gresningurban com
www.greeningurban.com
Office: B0O4-217-7436 ext. 7
Dxrect. B04-217-7443

fax BO&-217-7443

SUSTAINABLE SOLUTIONS

RICHMOND WASHING TON OC CHARLOTTESVILLE

{202) 836-9535 ext. 2820
Cell (202) 345-9582
Fax (202) 269-2238
ccasanova@fortmyer.com

FORT MYER CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION

Cesar Casanova
Project Manager
2237 33rd Street, NE » Washington, DC 20018-1594
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‘Construction & Contracting Servic

Abdullahi Barrow,
Presic

7826 Eastern Ave N.W. Suite
Washington D.C., 2(

Ph. 545-(

Fax (202)-413-%

Cell (301)-257-C

Prucom@verizor

OLKERT

Volkert, Inc.

Bereket Merzi
Landscape Designer

5400 Shawnee Rd., Sulte 301
Alexandria, VA 22312

Offica 703.642.8100, Ext. 6068
Fax 703.641.B106
omerzifivolkert com

5028 Wisconsin Ave, NW, Suits
Washington, OC X

Office 202.237.¢

Fax 202,237 .4

wiww . volkert

c,ﬁ“""ﬂ’ 20,

Jim Byrd
Vice Presidens

PO, Box 1584
Bowie, MD 20717

301-249-SITE (7483)
301-249-8260 Fax
240-508-0593 Cell
jim@completesitework.com

Gary M. Abernathy
President

PO. Box 1584
Bowie, MD 20717

301-249-SITE (7483)
301-249-8260 FAX
240-508-5029 Cell

gary @completesitework.cor
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Exhibit A-1 Maury Elementary School Drawing




Exhibit A-2 Langdon Education Campus Drawing
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Exhibit A-3 St. Columba’s Nursery School Drawing




